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Comment Letter RO5

Lisa Maier
—

From: Lisa Capper <LlisaC@helixepi.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 11:02 AM

To: Dianne Acevedo

Ce: ‘Kathryn Murrel*

Subject: FW: Harmony Grove Village South PDS2015-ER-15-08-006

Dianne, here is the letter from Rincon.

From: Smith, Ashley <Ashley.Smith2@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2018 9:14 AM

To: Lisa Capper <LisaC@helixepi.com>; Kathryn Murrel (kmurrel@surterreproperties.com)
<kmurrel@surterreproperties.com>

Subject: FW: Harmony Grove Village South PD52015-ER-15-08-006

From: Erica Martinez [mailto:emartinez@RinconTribe.org]
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2018 8:47 AM

To: Smith, Ashley <Ashley.Smith2@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Cc: Destiny Colocho <DColocho@RinconTribe.org>

Subject: Harmony Grove Village South PDS2015-ER-15-08-006

Dear Ms. Smith,

This letter is written on behalf of the Rincon Band of Luisefio Indians. We have received your notification
regarding the above referenced Project and we thank vou for the opportunity to consult on this project. The
identified location is within the Territory of the Luisefio people, and is also within Rincon’s specific area of
Historic interest,

Embedded in the Luisefio territory are Rincon’s history, culture and identity. Thank you for providing the
Rincon Band with the recirculation of the Draft EIR for the above referenced project. We have reviewed the
document and are in agreement with the mitigation measures pertaining to cultural resources. In addition,
Rincon would like to be provided with the opportunity to provide Luisefio tribal monitoring for this project, as
the project is located in Rincon’s back vard and our tribe has direct ties to this area.

We look forward to hearing from you. Ifthere are any additional questions or concemns please do not hesitate to
contact our office al your convenience at (760) 297-26335.

Thank you for the opportunity to protect and preserve our cultural assets.

Sincerely,

Gioa I Oy Hlasingy

Administraiive Assistant

For Destiny Colocho, Manager

Cultural Resources Department

Rincon Band of Luisefio Indians

1 West Tribal Road | Valley Center, CA 92082

RO5-1

Response to Comment RO5-1

This comment relates to an issue outside the scope of recirculation pursuant to
CEQA Guidelines Section 15088.5(c). For a full description of the scope of
recirculation for this EIR, please see the Recirculation Readers Guide, dated
February 22, 2018. Please note, however, that the County appreciates your
continued input and concurrence with the mitigation pertaining to cultural
resources, consistent with the comment provided on the DEIR. Please also see
DEIR Response to Comment O5-1.
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